

DASG SENATE MEETING MINUTES

Wednesday, May 5, 2021 4:00 pm Remotely Via Zoom Chair: Katelyn Pan

Contact: dasbpresident@fhda.edu

Dennis Shannakian is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Phone one-tap: US: +14086380968,91972632844# or +16699006833,91972632844#

Meeting URL: https://fhda-

edu.zoom.us/j/91972632844?pwd=UUZJSjRqZGVpc2RKSDFlNFgvT3BBdz09&from=addon

Meeting ID: 919 7263 2844

Passcode: 983852

Join by Telephone

For higher quality, dial a number based on your current location.

Dial:

US: +1 408 638 0968 or +1 669 900 6833 or +1 253 215 8782 or +1 346 248 7799 or

+1 646 876 9923 or +1 301 715 8592 or +1 312 626 6799

Meeting ID: 919 7263 2844

International numbers

Call to Order

Katelyn called the meeting to order at 4:01 pm.

Roll Call

<u>Kon Can</u>	Present	Absent	Excused	Late	Left Early
Katelyn P	X				
Grace L	X				
Kimberly L	X				
Kirana R	X				
Yuetong Z	X				
Ananya B	X				
Kaitlyn P	X				
Seong min B	X				
Sunnie C	X				
Esha D	X				
Luiza E	X				
Beniam G		X			
Matthew H	X				
Jeffrey K	X				

Fatema K	X			
Iris K	X			
Anthony N	X			
Yvette R	X			
Arushi S	X			
Kishore S	X			
Abdur S	X		X (4:08 pm)	X (4:42 pm)
Britney T	X			
Kevin T	X			
Lianna V	X			

Approval of Minutes

- April 28, 2021
- Lianna moved to approve the minutes from April 28, 2021
 - Seconded by Fatema
 - No objections

Motion passes on consensus

Senators present: Katelyn P, Grace L, Kimberly L, Kirana R, Yuetong Z, Ananya B, Kaitlyn P, Seong Min B, Sunnie C, Esha D, Luiza E, Matthew H, Jeffrey K, Fatema K, Iris K, Anthony N, Yvette R, Arushi S, Kishore S, Britney T, Kevin T, Lianna V

Public Comments

Please note: This segment of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the DASG Senate on any matter of concern that is not stated on the agenda. A time limit of two (2) minutes per speaker and five (5) minutes per topic shall be observed. The law does not permit any action to be taken, nor extended discussion of any items not on the agenda. The DASG Senate may briefly respond to statements made or questions posed. (California Government Code §54954.3).

• Esha announced there will be a protest today at 7 pm in Santana Row for David Tovar Jr.

Advisor Announcements

Please note: Advisor is limited to two minutes. The Senate cannot take action or respond to items during Advisor Announcements.

• Hyon Chu invited everyone to the End of the Year Student Leadership Gala on June 2nd, announced Lavendar Graduation will be having their ceremony on June 17th, and gave kudos to the Finance committee and Max.

Senate Announcements

Please note: Senators are limited to two minutes. The Senate cannot take action or respond to items during Senate Announcements.

- Lianna announced it is Grace's birthday today, the Equity training has been moved to May 22nd, there is opportunity to earn field hours, and it is mandatory to advertise the Racial Town Hall.
- Kimberly shared the Board of Trustees increased the Student Trustee stipend to \$550, the Chancellors Advisory Council will now be expanded, and there is ongoing work about the taskforce for Campus Safety.
- Yvette announced Public Policy School is hiring for the next academic school year and it is a paid internship.

Student Trustee Announcements

Please note: The Student Trustee is limited to ten minutes. The Senate cannot take action or respond to items during Student Trustee Announcements.

• Max gave updates from the Board of Trustees meeting including discussion about the Facilities Masterplan, Return to Campus updates regarding COVID-19 vaccinations, refinancing of the Measure G Obligation Fund, and announced it was his last meeting.

Shared Governance Reports

- Lianna shared Academic Senate discussed the updates to the Codes and Bylaws, wanting to move forward with the hiring committee, updates about College Council, whether or not students should be vaccinated before coming back to campus, and whether or not other programs can also be covered by the CARES act when returning back to campus.
- Yuetong shared Guided Pathways work teams will be launched very soon, applications will be due in mid-May, and student applications will come out later. She also shared they discussed the mission and vison of the committee and the Campus Facilities meeting was moved to next week.
- Sunnine shared ASFC is hosting the Josh Becker event on Saturday, May 8th at 12 pm. She also shared they are pushing to make Counseling 5 mandatory for Foothill students, and they are pushing out a Return to Campus survey.
- Grace shared IPBT broke into constituency groups to discuss all the data and questions for faculty hiring.
- Lianna shared the Shared Governance taskforce met with Lloyd and discussed possibly making shared governance positions paid.
- Katelyn gave updates from her and Lianna's meeting from this morning including information about students' preferences about graduation and whether or not it should be online or on campus, College Council will be presenting about COVID-19 relief money on the 13th, and the consultation taskforce is in the early stage of deciding whether or not students need vaccines in order to come back to campus.

o Lianna added on by mentioning Lloyd shared the vaccinations will only be required if they are FDA approved.

Inter Club Council Reports

• Maritza shared ICC has elected their Chair of Programs and are still holding elections for other chair positions.

<u>Internal Committee Reports</u>

- Yvette shared SRS moved their meeting time to Fridays at 6 p, discussed fighting antiblackness and the black panel event, and are going to create a form to send to students to figure out what resources they need for the Resource Fair.
- Grace shared the Finance committee did their final run through of the Budget presentation for the Board of Trustees meeting.
- Yuetong gave updates from the various projects ES is working on such as the Zero Waste Club Collaboration Career Panel on environmental careers, Ecowatch, Committee and Ecofund code review and changes, and a new logo.
- Ananya shared LAC worked on the anti-Semitism resolution, made more changes to the DASG Bylaws, and assisted with the Equity and Diversity committee codes.
- Kaitlyn shared Flea Market finalized Microsoft Teams and had a brainstorming session to figure out plans for the Flea Market.
- Iris shared D&E discussed the next series of DNExTalks named DNExTalks: The Mental Fitness Update which will be on June 11th from 1-3 pm. They also discussed making it a collaborative event with De Anza Active Minds Club and discussed the Racial Justice Town Hall.
- Esha shared Student Feedback is working on making amendments to the 8540 Grievance Policy and encouraged senators to go over it and make suggestions. She also shared they are getting started on creating the Student Feedback Taskforce and they are trying to figure out a way to condense the student concerns and grievance forms to streamline the process.
- Kirana shared Marketing discussed Microsoft Teams and social media posting schedules.

Consent Calendar

- 1. Add Luiza Eloy as Vice Chair of Student Feedback Committee
- Lianna moved to approve the Consent Calendar
 - Seconded by Fatema

No objections

Motion passes on consensus

Senators present: Katelyn P, Grace L, Kimberly L, Kirana R, Yuetong Z, Ananya B, Kaitlyn P, Seong Min B, Sunnie C, Esha D, Luiza E, Matthew H, Jeffrey K, Fatema K, Iris K, Anthony N, Yvette R, Arushi S, Kishore S, Abdur S, Britney T, Kevin T, Lianna V

Business Items

1. DISCUSSION/INFORMATION

Title: Equity in Action-Basic Needs

This presentation will provide an overview of all of the Basic Needs resources on campus and how students can access these services during the pandemic and under normal operation.

Time: 15 minutes Presenter: Erika Flores

- Erika presented about De Anza's resources on campus such as food, housing, and community resources.
 - o Questions were asked.
 - Erika clarified the Food Pantry is not at Foothill, but Foothill students are welcome to come to De Anza's Food Pantry. She also clarified students within the service area can get bagged groceries delivered, but other students are also welcome to pick up food for another student as well if they are not within the service area.

2. DISCUSSION/INFORMATION

Title: Town Hall Planning

This item is to discuss planning of the racial justice town hall.

Time: 20 minutes Presenters: All

- Iris presented the Community Guidelines and asked for suggestions.
 - Suggestions were given such as not using inappropriate language, not using the phrase "zero tolerance policy", letting people decide whether or not to answer a question, adding definitions of harassment and discrimination, and not forcing people to include their pronouns in their name.
 - Further discussion occurred about whether or not they should include definitions.
- Kimberly moved to extend Business Item #2 by 20 minutes
 - Seconded by Yuetong
 - No objections

Motion passes on consensus

Senators present: Katelyn P, Grace L, Kimberly L, Kirana R, Yuetong Z, Ananya B, Kaitlyn P, Seong Min B, Sunnie C, Esha D, Luiza E, Matthew H, Jeffrey K, Fatema K, Iris K, Anthony N, Yvette R, Arushi S, Kishore S, Britney T, Kevin T, Lianna V

- Iris asked for volunteers for different roles needed for the Town Hall.
 - o Senators signed up for a role.
- Katelyn explained they will be giving a 2-minute opening statement and asked for goals and values they want to express.
 - Suggestions were given such as including a land acknowledgement, mentioning the recent rise in Asian-American hate crime and BLM, and mentioning a call to action as a district and community.

<u>Introduction and Approval of Prospective Senators</u>

The following Prospective Senator attended their 2nd Senate meeting:

• Huy Bui

The following Prospective Senator attended their 3rd or more Senate meeting:

- Erin Valdecanas
- Prospective Senator gave their 2-minute opening statement
 - o Senators asked questions to the prospective Senator
 - Prospective Senator gave their closing statement

Roll call vote to elect Erin Valdecanas as a Senator for the 2020-2021 academic year:

	Yes	No	Abstained	Absent
Katelyn P	X			
Grace L	X			
Kimberly L	X			
Kirana R	X			
Yuetong Z	X			
Ananya B	X			
Kaitlyn P	X			
Seong min B	X			
Sunnie C	X			
Esha D	X			
Luiza E	X			
Beniam G				X
Matthew H	X			
Jeffrey K	X			
Fatema K	X			
Iris K	X			
Anthony N	X			
Yvette R	X			

Arushi S	X		
Kishore S	X		
Abdur S			X
Britney T	X		
Kevin T	X		
Lianna V	X		

Motion passed: 22 Yes - 0 No

Voted yes: Katelyn P, Grace L, Kimberly L, Kirana R, Yuetong Z, Ananya B, Kaitlyn P, Seong Min B, Sunnie C, Esha D, Luiza E, Matthew H, Jeffrey K, Fatema K, Iris K, Anthony N, Yvette R, Arushi S, Kishore S, Britney T, Kevin T, Lianna V

Public Comments

Please note: This segment of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the DASG Senate on any matter of concern that is not stated on the agenda. A time limit of two (2) minutes per speaker and five (5) minutes per topic shall be observed. The law does not permit any action to be taken, nor extended discussion of any items not on the agenda. The DASG Senate may briefly respond to statements made or questions posed. (California Government Code §54954.3).

• Katelyn commented she is proud everyone signed up for a role for the Town Hall.

Senate Announcements

Please note: Senators are limited to two minutes. The Senate cannot take action or respond to items during Senate Announcements.

• Lianna reminded Senators to send out the email templates and reminded Senator elects they must attend the entire Senate meeting.

Student Trustee Announcements

Please note: The Student Trustee is limited to two minutes. The Senate cannot take action or respond to items during Student Trustee Announcements.

No student trustee announcements.

Adjournment

Katelyn adjourned the meeting at 6:00 pm.

Upcoming Events